

## PTG & ENROLLMENT CALENDAR 2017-2018 ☺

- **August**

Tuesday 8<sup>th</sup> - 1<sup>st</sup> day of school (11:30 AM dismissal)

Tuesday 15<sup>th</sup> @ 6:30 pm Back to School Night

Tuesday 29<sup>th</sup> @ 6:30 pm Room Parent Orientation

\*\*\*

- **September**

Tuesday 5<sup>th</sup> @ 6:30 pm

- First general PTG meeting - school library
- \*discuss Chocolate fundraiser
- \*discuss donation request letters (tax write-off for 2017)
- \*discuss Fall Festival opening haunted house to the public & Games/refreshments
- \*discuss Holiday Bazaar – class Christmas tree
- \*announce benefit tickets can be paid in installments
- \* children’s mass

**Sunday 10<sup>th</sup> Parade of 1000 Flags**

- **October**

Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> @ 6:30 pm

- PTG meeting - school library
- \*mention forming committees for benefit raffle dinner
- \*discuss holiday pie baking (Michelle C.)
- \*Enrollment (Santa Art Shop/Christmas Tree)

**Friday 27<sup>th</sup> or 28<sup>th</sup> @ 6:00-8:00 pm Fall Festival & Haunted House**

- **November**

Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> @ 6:30 pm

- PTG meeting - school library
- \*decide chairman for benefit raffle dinner
- \*decide committee leads
- \*DON'T MAKE ASSUMPTIONS re: work division, Delegation, etc.
- \* Altrusa Christmas Tree for Santa Art Shop

**Friday-Saturday 10<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> -12<sup>th</sup> Holiday Bazaar**

- **December**

Tuesday 5<sup>th</sup> @ 6:30 pm

- PTG meeting - school library
- \*decide on a theme for benefit raffle dinner
- \*progress report from dinner committee leads
- \*need 200 prizes; items for silent auction

**Saturday 2<sup>nd</sup> & Sunday 3<sup>rd</sup> Santa’s Art shop**

**Saturday 9<sup>th</sup> Xmas Parade**

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>January</b></li> </ul>	
Tuesday 9 <sup>th</sup> @ 6:30 pm Jan 28 <sup>th</sup> –Feb 3 <sup>rd</sup>	PTG - school library * Catholic Schools week *Office staff to apply for Fish Fry Alcohol License
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>February</b></li> </ul>	
Tuesday 5 <sup>th</sup> @ 6:30 pm	PTG meeting - school library *last minute items for dinner *Fish fry –alcohol follow up *each grade sponsor is also responsible for dessert table items
<b>Date???</b>	<b>Mom’s Club of R/C Education Fair</b>
<b>Saturday 10<sup>th</sup> doors open @ 6:00 pm</b>	<b>Benefit Raffle Dinner</b>
<b>Tuesday 13<sup>th</sup></b>	<b>National Pancake Day</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>March</b></li> </ul>	
Tuesday 6 <sup>th</sup> @ 6:30 pm	PTG meeting - school library *Fish fry & dessert table proceeds go to school; * Administrative Appreciation Day
<b>Thursday 29<sup>th</sup></b>	<b>Seder Meal (Leg of Lamb for staff luncheon)</b>
<b>Lent Fridays 16-23<sup>rd</sup></b>	<b>Fish fry</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>April</b></li> </ul>	
Tuesday 10 <sup>th</sup> @ 6:30 pm	PTG - school library *nominate new PTG officers *discuss End of school year picnic
<b>Date???</b>	<b>Children’s Fair</b>
<b>Wednesday 25<sup>th</sup></b>	<b>Administrative Appreciation Day</b>
<b>Friday 20<sup>th</sup></b>	<b>Run-A-Thon</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>May</b></li> </ul>	
Tuesday 1 <sup>st</sup> @ 6:30 pm	PTG meeting - school library *announce new PTG officers
<b>TBD</b>	<b>Ice Cream Social?</b>
<b>Wednesday 23<sup>rd</sup></b>	<b>Sports Day /End of school year picnic</b>

Notes:

1. Relay for Life
2. Ridge project
- 3.

**PTG Committee for 2017/2018**

*President: Kimberly Llanos*

*Vice President: Alfredo Hernandez & Ann Garot*

*Secretary: Anna Torres*

*Treasure: Cori Muhle*

*Participation Coordinator & Head Parent: Cheryl Roquemore*

**Enrollment Committee 2017/2018**

*Chair: Laurie Ostermann*

*Kimberly Llanos*

*Cheryl Roquemore*

*Anna Torres*

**Stem Program Coordinator 2017/2018**

*Chair: Diane Bishop*

*Laurie Ostermann*

**Face Book Admin.**

*Debbie Arlow*

*Anna Torres*

*Alfredo Hernandez*

*Diane Bishop*

**Saint Ann School Web site**

*Laurie Osterman*

**Holiday day Bazaar Coordinator**

*Sandi Rosas*

**Holiday pie Coordinator**

*Michelle Chierotti*